

Min's letter to LDCs on rate mitigation

From: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
To: "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 25 Nov 2016 16:59:29 -0500
Attachments: Letter to LDCs_November- Final.docx (20.17 kB)

Did we sign off on this?

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY) <Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 4:30 PM
To: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Leaders in Legislature: MIRR requested notes

Hi,

Attached is a draft letter from the Minister to LDCs regarding rate mitigation measures (recently approved at Cabinet).

Let me know if you have any concerns or we can prepare for Minister's signature.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
Sent: November 21, 2016 8:46 AM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Leaders in Legislature: MIRR requested notes

Did these go?

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: November-18-16 12:26 PM
To: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Leaders in Legislature: MIRR requested notes

Meaghan,

Attached are revised MIRR notes for your review.

Let me know if you have any further questions.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Sent: November 16, 2016 6:51 PM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Leaders in Legislature: MIRR requested notes

Hey Jeet, feedback below.

Thanks!
Meaghan

On the "electricity costs and affordability" note:

Pg 2 - can we confirm whether all indigenous customers (including on and off reserve) are eligible to receive the higher amount of OESP @ \$75/month? Think the language should be clearer here.

Q (Don't need to hold the note for this): can we get the # of indigenous customers currently receiving OESP?

Pg 3:

2nd bullet - do customers on reserve have to access LEAP at a social service/government agency?

2nd last bullet - change tense - we know the OEB is engaging with FN communities on rate options.

Last bullet - Ontario Rebate act has received royal assent already.

Pg 4:

1st bullet - change tense "new measures that will take effect".

Scrap 2nd bullet "empowering additional large _____".

On "energy grievances" note:

Pg 2: year typo - should read 2017, not 2016.

And change typo of 2105 to "2015"

On "First Nation Participation in the Energy Sector" note:

Pg. 2 -

Under current status add in a bullet on ongoing 150MW FIT 5 procurement, with priority points for indigenous involvement...

Change last bullet to:

"Anticipating the need for a more distributed energy future, Ontario will be transitioning our program

offerings from microFIT and FIT to an enhanced net metering regime." 2nd sentence is fine.

Pg 3 - 1st bullet:

Change 1st sentence to read "Pending the results from 2017 LTEP, opportunities for new renewable energy generation projects are expected to be limited in the near term given Ontario's strong energy supply position.

Change 2nd sentence to "However opportunities for indigenous communities in other aspects of the sector such as transmission and conservation will continue".

Q - Wondering where it's best to add in info about work done to connect remote communities (ie selecting Watay power)?

Q - anything we can add on work supporting microgrid development?

Q - can we add a list of locations/summary of how many LTEP consultations with indigenous communities we are doing?

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 3:55 PM
To: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Leaders in Legislature: MIRR requested notes

Meaghan,

Based on the call yesterday, just wanted to check in if you had reviewed these notes. MIRR has followed up with staff and we were hoping to get these notes back to them as soon as possible.

As mentioned, staff are also preparing a consolidated meeting note for the Minister that should track in shortly.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: November 15, 2016 11:49 AM
To: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Leaders in Legislature: MIRR requested notes

Dan/Craig,

Please find attached four draft notes that staff prepared for the Leaders in Legislature meeting. These

were requested by MIRR (also attached is a Materials tracking sheet across government).

They include notes on:

- 1) First Nations Leadership and Representation in the Electricity Sector
- 2) First Nations Participation in the Energy Sector
- 3) Energy Grievances
- 4) Electricity Costs and affordability

These notes are, pending DM and MO review, to be shared with MIRR.

Staff are also preparing a consolidated meeting note for the Minister (will track in for approval).

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025